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VENDOR QUESTION #1.  In regard to the subject opportunity, will Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) be prevented from bidding as a prime contractor on this based on Organizational Conflict of Interest (OCI) guidelines? 

GOVERNMENT'S RESPONSE:  At this time the Government does not anticipate that an OEM would be prohibited from bidding.

VENDOR QUESTION #2. To ensure of a better understanding of the Government's program goals, is there an "Industry Day" planned? 

GOVERNMENT'S RESPONSE:  The Government is not hosting an Industry Day.

VENDOR QUESTION #3.  If the Government is having and "Industry Day" is there an estimate of when this would be held? 

GOVERNMENT'S RESPONSE:  NOTE RESPONSE TO QUESTION 2.

VENDOR QUESTION #4.  Does the Government have a current estimate of when a formal request for proposal (RFP) is to be released? 

GOVERNMENT'S RESPONSE:  The Government anticipates releasing the formal request for proposal in 2nd quarter FY12.

VENDOR QUESTION #5.  What is the anticipated contract type? 

GOVERNMENT'S RESPONSE:   The Government anticipates awarding a Firm Fixed Price contract, but is still considering other contract types.

VENDOR QUESTION #6.  Will the contract be a multi-year option based contract?  If so, what is the anticipated period of performance? 

GOVERNMENT'S RESPONSE:  The Government will not award a multi-year contract for this requirement but anticipates awarding a multiple year contract for one (1) Base year, plus four (4) Option years.

VENDOR QUESTION #7.  When does the Government anticipate awarding this contract? 

GOVERNMENT'S RESPONSE: The Government anticipate awarding this contract by 4th quarter FY12.

